



TONEY ANAYA  
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT  
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

September 9, 1985

50 YEARS



1935 - 1985

POST OFFICE BOX 2088  
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING  
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501  
(505) 827-5800

Mrs. Terry Owen  
Owen Ranch  
Cerrillos, New Mexico 87010

Dear Mrs. Owen:

Enclosed are copies of laboratory analyses of samples of water taken from the corral faucet on August 8, 1985. Concentrations are reported in mg/l, and are equivalent to parts per million (ppm).

You have hard water which is characteristic of the aquifer in your area, but contamination from oil and gas exploration activities is not apparent. Concentrations of elements analyzed by the laboratory are within New Mexico ground water standards.

If I can be of further assistance, please contact me at 827-5884.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Jami Bailey".

Jami Bailey  
Field Representative